TOWN OF PALM BEACH

Information for Town Council Meeting on: October 8, 2024

To:  Mayor and Town Council

Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager

From: Gillian Barth, Director of People & Culture

Re:  Correction to Ordinance 014-2024 and Revision to Ordinance Section 82-119

Date: October 1, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

That the Town Council approve the attached Ordinance No. 032-2024 to correct past scrivener’s error
in Ordinance 014-2024 and further define limits to DROP extension period in Chapter 82, Division Il,
Subdivision 1V, (82-119) (Police) to match those of Section 82-95 (Fire Rescue) previously executed
through Ordinance 024-2024.

The ordinance provides for the following modifications:

1. Scrivener’s error: correction of Section 82-95 (8): correction in effective date to match previous
Section (6)

2. Change in Section 82-119 (2) (c) (1) to align language for Police Officers with that of Fire
Fighters to specify maximum DROP period

An actuarial impact will be provided for the Second Reading of this Ordinance. Impact is expected to
be identical to that of Ordinance 024-2024 (nil).

TOWN ATTORNEY REVIEW

These changes have been reviewed by the Town Attorneys (Primary and Pension)

Attachments
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